



SAC Meeting 03/16/2021-15:00

Dr. Awakuni  
Kevin Anglim

See parents notes @ Bottom

Google meet link

Meeting ID

[meet.google.com/tzf-zgsg-qwz](https://meet.google.com/tzf-zgsg-qwz)

Phone Numbers

(US)+1 208-820-4841

PIN: 728 516 034#

JROTC wearing stole for graduation

2 parents voted for students to be allowed to wear insignia or patches on their stoles.  
Teacher vote for wearing stole insignia

Mr. Anglim Quoted DODEA Grad guidelines section 9.3 section 2

Dr. Awakuni joined meeting

Parents/Teachers will make a proposal to allow students to wear stole or other apparel approved by teachers/clubs and celebrate their accomplishments to be presented to Dr. Awakuni.

Vaping Concerns

03/22- 14:40-15:00 Brief presentation by Semper Fit of Vaping Slide presentations ( custom made for MCPHS) to be presented 03/24/21 to students during seminar

Parent Concern - Some teachers do not show Samurai News and parents have concerns slideshow will not be shown

	<p>Dr. Awakuni- Ongoing outreach with students to promote discourse, and revisit to let students know the dangers of vaping.</p> <p>Spare smart boards in hallways to show Samurai news on a repeated loop</p> <p>Encourage teachers to mandatorily show Samurai News.</p>
Elected officers	We must start the process of advertising for new parent members and promote elected officials for our SAC.
Counselor Concerns	Parents are requesting and seeing if they can assist in creating a more seamless mode of communication about scheduling and graduation concerns.
Dr. Awakuni	Manpower: Virtual school has affected our staffing and we then must share our staff resources. Our AO transferred to Okinawa and was responsible for all 4 schools in the complex. Supply clerk is PCSing and we need to fill positions.

## SAC MEETING 3/16/21

Meeting began 3:02 with Perdeu leading the meeting about graduation stoles.

- Will MC Perry High School allow kids to wear their stoles decorated with their achievements
- JROTC awards kids with a certificate if they completed 2 or more years in the program
- JROTC awards a graduation medal

308 Anglim discussed the graduation attire per the graduation directives policy on pages 35-37.

- More discussion from Perdeu, myself, Ms. Cole, Mel B, and Watley on the subject of stoles.
- Cole responded yes in agreement to wearing medals, patches, etc.
- Perdeu bringing attention that JROTC is a DODEA pathway and other pathways get recognized and get to wear their stoles.
- Watley mentioned the other programs that the school offers that also need recognition. All attendees agreed.

321 Perdeu left the meeting

- Cole wanted to know the next steps regarding stoles.
- Cole would be representing her position as a teacher
- Mel B votes yes
- Ms Watley votes yes
- Heather Game votes yes
- Cassie Neil votes yes

May 18 is the next scheduled SAC meeting. Game will no longer be in the SAC.

323 Ms. Awakuni arrived to meeting

324 Pause meeting

326 Meeting resumed

330 Ms. Awakuni has no problem with the stoles, but proper procedures need to take place for permission.

- Mr. Anglim believes there should be size or guidance measures put into place regarding stoles.
- Mrs. Game believes each child should have the right to decorate their stole as they wish to represent themselves and show their accomplishments off.

334 Discussion of how the SAC moves forward with stole permission.

- seeking district guidance
- our superintendent would have to know
- form committee, write proposal, send to district
- veto or make acceptance to the stole proposal
- parents make the proposal along with Lieutenant Colonel Perdeu and Master Sergeant Cramer
- current graduation proposal is in the base auditorium following covid mitigation and pre-med approval.

346 Vaping Concerns

- Ms. Perez of Semper-Fit custom made a 10-12 minute slide presentation.
- how do the teachers present without interrupting school?
- perhaps Monday @ 240 or the Wednesday before Spring BreaK?
- concern teachers won't show the video since some teachers are not showing the Samarai news.
- this will be a continued effort and revisited more than once.
- could post on main hallway and on the smart boards
- consequences of vaping fall under the school policy of smoking on campus

402 Elected Officials

- need to start campaigning for next years placements of SAC

404 Counselor Ms. Watley

- concerns from parents on lack of communication
- Ms. Watley responded that she tries to reply within a 24 hour window.
- she did an audit at the beginning of the year to make sure Seniors were on the correct track for graduation.
- no current issues from any students or parents
- MFLAC is needed to help, but currently waiting for one

415 conclusion